Standard Technical Merchandise Pty Ltd

Date: Sep. 22, 2020

To:

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original FCC ID: 2AODN-T3; Model Number: T3
New FCC ID: 2AXM2-STM-931-283Z; Model Number: stm-931-2837-01,
stm-931-289Z-02, stm-931-289Z-01

This is to advise and officially, that we, Standard Technical Merchandise Pty Ltd, hereby
declare that the product name is same and only FCC ID and model number difference as
market requirement;

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment
of the new FCC ID;

If you have any query, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Name: Adina Jacobs

Company:  Standard Technical Merchandise Pty Ltd

Address: Unit 21, 34-36 Ralph st, Alexandria, NSW, 2015, Australia
Phone: +61 2 8338 0222

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: adina@stmbrands.com.au



